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14 February 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR: w.r, Bross

SUBJECT : The Problem of Coordination

1. This is in response te your 9 February 1966 reques: io-

suggestions as to poasible problems to discuss with members of
the PFIAB oz its Secretary, | |

2. You indicated your intention to discuss candidiy:
a. A measure of the problem of coordination,
b. Achieverients to date,
€. Remaining problems:
1} Situmtions, or relatiensbhips.
2) Gape, and aress of ineffoctiveness.

As examples of possible natiers to discuss specifically, you
informally offered the {ailowing:

a. Duplicating bulletins,

¢. KELINT ceordisation.

d. Achieving visibility, together with conflictiang
considaerations, #.g., political and security.
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e. Karly wazsing.

{. Military manpower turnover.

g. DCI-PFIAB relatigaships, including channeling
of yeporting, pressure in meetings, etc.

2. Items from prior papers submisted by the DC!.

3. Idemtification of coordination problems and constructive
effort toward solutions to them will always be the heart of the NIZE
Staff responsibility. Because of the fandamental character of thvy
responsibility and the quantiatively complex nature of the 2ntire ses

of these problems, Iam reluctant to quickly tickeoff my own Hige=d

suggestions from a list of at 1east "5000 and 1" posasibilities.

Each time this recurrent problem comes up, I persorally
feel uneasy that I do not have a frame of referemce to fores 2 jusge
ment a8 to the relative significance of the several probiems facig
us. 1am mindful that each one of us in the NIPE Staff damis wit:
this question every day, and particularly yourself,

Accordingly, | thought my contzibution this ime might be the

drafting of 2 scheme for identifying the possible sourcos of "Cardbrs tic

Problem Areas.” Thé prinmary questions I (we or sosr.eOne ) ner: b
answer are:

a. What are the most significant problems ¢

». How would one go about selving them?

e. How Blg 2 "'slice” shall we take?

d. Are the circamstances and conditions righs &¢ thi -
time to apply the knows remedies to 2 selected
probiem?

e. Who, ia addition to the DCI, is requirec im cevelopine:

and applying the remedy (in this case, is it the P’ FEAY- 17

4. Atiached, thea, is another attempt t0 draft 2 scheme 0¥
the ideatification of possible »Coordination Problem Aseas.”
consiste of three separately sinted matrices of relationships. iui.

part is clearly evidest. What is not so clear, or evicent, is e M-

dimensional”’ relatiosship, i.e.. each mairix to each of the other.
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Within the Zad and 3rd dimension relatiomnships, I can find a
home for every intelligence coordioation problem I bave Lea::. of.

Within this scheme, [ have not had tme since your reguest ¢
isclate clesarly the most sigmificant problems, particulariy those whniet
should involve PFIAB. Careful cousideration of the options .cenii: ani .
in these matrices, [ thinl, would indicate those which should o
identified aa key. By key, I muean that if one were to obtsin soluti::uas
for these prablems, others would be taken care of withou: explicii
or separate attention.

5. In the meanwhile, perhaps these matrices will pive ;ou
some basis for a selectiou if you uae then: as a chock list.

A/D/DCl/ NIPE

Attschments: a/s

L~ +H
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